
From: Kris Solano
To: Stacey Ferrante
Cc: Richard Knight
Subject: RE: Vent O Mat Model RGXII
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2024 8:01:44 AM
Attachments: 6500071.PDF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning gentleman
 
Please see attached quote for this request
Let me know if you need anything further
 
Thank you
 
 

From: Stacey Ferrante <SFerrante@ocalafl.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 6:49 AM
To: Kris Solano <kris.solano@fortiline.com>
Cc: Richard Knight <RSKnight@ocalafl.gov>
Subject: Vent O Mat Model RGXII
 
Good Morning Kris,
 

I am in need of a quote for 15  Vent O Mat Model RGXII.   316SS ARV.    PT# 050RGXII1621S6
 
Thank you,
 
Stacey Ferrante
Manager, Water Resources Infrastructure Maint.
Engineering and Water Resources
Office 352-351-6652
Fax 352-351-6718
Sferrante@ocalafl.gov
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Reece. Do not click links unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

 

mailto:kris.solano@fortiline.com
mailto:SFerrante@ocalafl.gov
mailto:RSKnight@ocalafl.gov
mailto:Sferrante@ocalafl.gov



BIDCNEW


QUOTE DATEQUOTE NO PAGE


CUSTOMER PROJECT INFORMATION


QTY DESCRIPTIONUOM UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE


CUSTOMER NO QUOTING BRANCH


ALL STOCK DELIVERIES ARE SUBJECT TO SHIPPING CHARGES
All PVC and HDPE material is quoted for shipment within 7 days of quote/bid date.  All other material is quoted for shipment within 30 days of quote/bid date.


After 7 days for PVC and HDPE or 30 days for all other material, ALL quoted prices are subject to review based on current market conditions.


LINE


QUOTE


5/30/246500071


CITY OF OCALA
1805 NE 30TH AVE BLDG 700
OCALA, FL  34470


215562


2" MIP VENT-O-MAT RGXIIS ARV15
F/SEWER W/SCREENED OUTLET
232 PSI, 316SS BODY
050-RGXIIS-16-2-1-S6


5-7 DAYS


10 EA 2,861.6000 42,924.00


1


Subtotal:
Tax:


Bid Total:


42,924.00
.00


42,924.00


Ent By  JKS    5/30/24   7:57:08


2" VENTOMAT


FORTILINE TAMPA
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